
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: Jeff Hansell; "donwatts@garnetledge.com"; "Dustin Pierce, PLS"
Cc: Jeremy Johnston; Dan Carlson; Mark Cook
Subject: LPF-21-00007 Winemakers Cabins - Return of Application & Request for Information
Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:50:00 PM
Attachments: LPF-21-00007 Winemakers Cabins - Return of Application & Request for Information.pdf
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Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached correspondence regarding your final plat application.
 
Please let me know if there are any questions.
 
Thank you!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
 509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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COMMUNITY PLANNING  BUILDING INSPECTION  PLAN REVIEW  ADMINISTRATION  PERMIT SERVICES  CODE ENFORCEMENT 


KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 


CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US 
Office (509) 962-7506 


 
                                                                                                                                                                         


“Building Partnerships – Building Communities” 


 
August 10, 2021 
 
Swiftwater Cellars Properties, LLC 
PO Box 492 
Roslyn, WA 98941 
donwatts@garnetledge.com  
 
Jeff Hansell 
411 Swiftwater Blvd. 
Ste. 115 
Cle Elum, WA 98922 
jeff@swiftwatercustomhomes.com  
 
Dustin Pierce 
407 Swiftwater Blvd. 
Cle Elum, WA 98922 
dpierce@encompasses.net  


 
Sent via email 


 
Subject:  Winemakers Cabins (LPF-21-00007) Final Long Plat – Staff Review, Return of Application- Additional 
Information Required.  
 
Applicants,  
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) received your Winemakers Cabins (LPF-21-00007) Final Long Plat 
submittal on July 21, 2021.  Kittitas County staff have completed a review of your final plat submittal.  As provided below, 
staff has the following comments, requirements, and/or revisions for your application that need to be addressed prior to final 
approval and signature of the final plat mylars: 
 
Community Development – Planning: 


• The final mylars shall note the final plat file number LPF-21-00007 on the face of the plat in addition to the 
preliminary approval number already noted. 


• Taxes on parcel #21909 must be paid in full before final signature. 
 


Public Works – Planning/ Survey Review (memo attached): 
• See attached memo 


 
Environmental Health: 


• See attached memo. 
 
Assessor: 


• Assessor provided no comment 
 
In addition to the notes above, your proposal does not appear to be consistent with Exhibit F-1, C-21-23 of the Suncadia 
Development Agreement.  Yakama Nation has identified several issues with the survey conducted and informed CDS of the 
discrepancy.  Please see their comment letter attached and work with them to resolve the issues noted. Final Plat signature will 
require a demonstration of consistency with the Development Agreement sections noted above. 
 
Please submit your final mylars with the requested changes at your earliest convenience. As you are aware, RCW 58.17.140 
allows for a thirty-day review window for complete Final Plats. Once we receive a resubmittal of the final mylars with 
requested changes we will initiate the 30 day approval window.  
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Staff is committed to working with you to facilitate this process as much as possible.  Should you have any questions or 
concerns regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to contact me at 509-962-7637 or via email: 
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us.  Also, please do not hesitate to contact any of the County Departments with specific 
questions as you work on providing this additional information. 


Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Rachael Stevie 
Staff Planner 
 
Enclosure: 
 Comments from: 
 Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation 
 Yakama Nation 
 Kittitas County Public Works 
 Kittitas County Public Health  
    
 
CC:    
 Dan Carlson, CDS Director      via email 
 Jeremy Johnston, CDS Planning Official     via email 
 Mark Cook, Public Works Director      via email 
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State of Washington • Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation 


P.O. Box 48343 • Olympia, Washington  98504-8343 • (360) 586-3065 


www.dahp.wa.gov 


 


 
July 29, 2021 


 
Jeremy Johnston 
Kittitas County 
411 Ruby St. Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
In future correspondence please refer to: 
Project Tracking Code:        2021-06-03794 
Property: Kittitas County_Suncadia Winemaker's Cabins at Swiftwater Cellars Project (LP-20-00002) 
Re:          Concur with Survey 
 
Dear Jeremy Johnston: 
 
Thank you for contacting the Washington State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) and 
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) and providing documentation 
regarding the above referenced project. These comments are based on the information available at 
the time of this review and on behalf of the SHPO in conformance with Washington State law. 
Should additional information become available, our assessment may be revised. 
 
We concur with the results and recommendations made in the survey report. Specifically, as no 
cultural resources were found during the survey, we do not recommend direct archaeological 
supervision of the project. However, we ask that an Inadvertent Discovery Plan (IDP) be included as 
part of the construction permit.  
 
Please note that the recommendations provided in this letter reflect only the opinions of DAHP. Any 
interested Tribes may have different recommendations. We appreciate receiving any 
correspondence or comments from Tribes or other parties concerning cultural resource issues that 
you receive. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project. Please ensure that the DAHP project 
Tracking Number is attached to any future communications about this project.   
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 


 
 
Sydney Hanson 
Transportation Archaeologist 
(360) 280-7563 
Sydney.Hanson@dahp.wa.gov 
 















      
 


Page 1 of 1 
 
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 
Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  
 


KITTITAS COUNTY 


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 


M E M O R A N D U M 


 


TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Public Works Plan Review Team 
DATE:  August 5, 2021 
SUBJECT: LPF-21-00007 Suncadia Winemaker’s Cabins 
 
SURVEY: 
 
Required Changes: 
 


1. Please include width, ownership and surfacing for all roads.  
(EX: Roperider lane- 60’ Private R/W-Paved) or similar. 
 


2. Include the recording number for the lots shown lying outside of the Plat boundaries. 
(EX: Tract G-2C – SURVEY:43-96) OR (Tract G-2C  - AFN:20201218006) or similar. 
 


3. On sheet 1, under “Parcel Information”, change parcel no. to “21909”. 
 


4. Curves C6 through C10 are unclear if they are curving to the Left or the right. 
 
ENGINEERING: 
 


1. Please provide an inventory of equivalent residential units, or the accounting method utilized in 
water system plan, affirming sufficient capacity serving the plat. 
 


2. Please provide an inventory of equivalent residential units, or the accounting method utilized in 
the general sewer plan, affirming sufficient capacity serving the plat. 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 


 
 


 







 
 


Subdivision Comments 
 
To: Rachel Stevie, CDS Planner 
 
From: Jesse Cox, Environmental Health Supervisor  
 Holly Erdman, Environmental Health Specialist II 
 
Date: 8/6/2021 
 
RE: LPF-21-0007 Suncadia Winemaker’s Cabins 


Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above-mentioned project regarding water and 
septic requirements to comply with Kittitas County Public Health Department’s Environmental 
Health requirements. 


 


 Findings 


 


On Site Sewage 


 


Finding 1 
Any On-Site Septic systems that are to be utilized for wastewater management must adhere to the 
standards set by both the Washington Administrative Code, and Kittitas County Code. Public Health 
requests clarification on the on-site sewage disposal system plan. 


 
Water 


 


Finding 1 


The application indicates Suncadia public water system will be used. If the intention is to utilize 
Suncadia’s public system, the applicant must prove legal and physical availability of water for all new 
uses of water on the proposed lots of this project. 







 
 
 


 
507 N. Nanum Street, St. 102  ·  Ellensburg, WA 98926 


T:  509.962.7515  ·  F:  509.962.7581 
www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health/ 


 


 


A Additional Information Required (Prior to Preliminary Plat Approval) 


 
A-1    No additional information needed. 
 


 


B Final Plat Review & Recording (Prior to Final Plat Approval) 


 


 


B-1 No additional information needed. 
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